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VIA HAND DELIVERY

Rosanne Gervasi, Esquire

| Legal Division

| Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

; Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0873

Re: Radnor/Plantation Corporation; Joint Application for Authority
to Transfer-Facilities; Docket No. 970429-WS

Dear Rosanne:

I am writing this letter as a follow-up to our telephone
conversation yesterday in which I inquired about the status of the
Application for Transfer of Majority Organizational Control of
Radnor Utilities in the above-referenced docket. Having recently
learned of a revision to the Commission staff’s CASR schedule which
ACK ———revised the due date for the staff recommendation and agenda to
AFA July 23, 1998 and August 4, 19598 respectively, I wanted to

reiterate my concern and desire that this matter be handled as
|APP ———quickly as possible.

| CAF s
IC.A As you are well aware, this matter is uncontested and
CMU ———uncontroversial. The last input provided by the Utility (or
CTR —*equested by the staff) occurred in October of last year. We are
EAG now fast-approaching a deadline set by the purchaser and seller of
—The Utility system as an unwind date if action has not been
LEG ——£inalized. The dates proposed in the staff’s most recent CASR get
LIN us dangercusly close to that unwind date.

oPC While I understand that the staff members assigned may have
RCH substantial workloads, in dealing with other projects that may have
eeh jr'l'tututnrily imposed time limitations, I believe

in 1iﬁht of the
DOCUMENT RUMBER -DATE
WS JUN-3 8
oTH 95885
FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING
e *- "%‘:ﬂ..: ol Dt T S




' w

Rosanne Gervasi, Esquire
June 3, 1998
Page 2

above facts it _.'i.l passed time to get this uncontroversial and long-
pending matter over with.

I understand thlﬁ,thu staff is seeking to meet a June 18th
staff recommendation deadline so that the matter can be heard at
the June 30thﬁ5?lndl,u I sincerely appreciate anything you, or the

technical staff, can do to see to it that these earlier dates be
mat -
Sincerely,

ROSE,

F. Marshall Deterding
For Firm

FMD/tms

¢c: Blanca 8. Bayo, Director
Ms. Martha Golden
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